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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	9/25/23

	Subject:
	Common Carrier Services

	Solicitation Number:
	610005742

	Due Date/Time:
	9/28/2023, 1:30 PM ET

	Addendum Number:
	3






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

By issuance of this Addendum No. 3, the following Sections of the Statement of Work are hereby modified as identified herein; we have added a reference to Lot 5 to each section. The revised language below replaces in its entirety the language in the Statement of Work.

II.G.	Domestic Workforce Utilization Certification for Multiple Award. All bidders for Lots 3, 4, and 5, must complete Exhibit E, The Domestic Workforce Utilization Certification for Multiple Award. The completed and signed form shall be submitted with the bid response.

IV.A.	Best Value Determination. Using agencies must issue a Request for Quotes (RFQ) for all Lot 3, Lot 4, and Lot 5 services.  The RFQ will document the requesting agency/location, specific shipping services needed, all applicable requirements, and the best value determination criteria the requesting agency will use to make the determination.  Price will be used as the primary best value factor, but Contractor availability, past performance, and other criteria may be considered. All price quotes submitted in response to an agency RFQ shall be an all-inclusive price for the requested service, unless otherwise directed by the RFQ.

The following questions submitted for a formal answer are documented herein and are made a part hereof the solicitation:

Q: Is there any way you guys could possibly relay possible destinations for each shipping facility that would be deemed a possible receiver for loads that would be shipped from each facility? Clarification of this question indicates it pertains primarily to Lots 1 & 2, but also to Lots 3, 4, & 5.
A:  As pertains to Lots 1 & 2, the potential destinations could be any institution of the Commonwealth, including state and local government agencies, as well as all 501C entities within the state. As Pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5 it will be determined at the time of need and documented in the agency Request for Quote. See Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein.

Q: Will loads be scheduled on any type of consistent basis, meaning daily, weekly, monthly, etc. or will this be on an as needed basis? Clarification of this question indicates it pertains primarily to Lots 1 & 2, but also to Lots 3, 4, & 5.
A:  As pertains to Lots 1 & 2, the expected regularity will be at the very least, weekly loads; however, in the peak times the volume of freight could be 1 to 3 pallets daily with occasional loads filling ½ to ¾ of a trailer. As Pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5, it will be determined at the time of need and documented in the agency Request for Quote. See Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein.

Q: Will there be any driver assistance needed upon loading or unloading of materials during the shipping and receiving process at any point? Clarification of this question indicates it pertains primarily to Lots 1 & 2, but also to Lots 3, 4, & 5.
A:  As pertains to Lots 1 & 2, there will be no driver assistance required. As pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5, driver assistance requirements will be determined at the time of need and documented in the agency Request for Quote. See Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein.

Q: Is there a certain amount of trucks and trailers that will be needed to conduct shipping and receiving from the stated facilities. Clarification of this question indicates it pertains primarily to Lots 1 & 2, but also to Lots 3, 4, & 5.
A: As pertains to all Lots, there is no set number of trucks or trailers needed aside from that which is necessary to fulfill the required workload.  As pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5, the number of trailers will be determined at the time of need and documented in the agency Request for Quote. See Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein.

Q: Is there any staging of trailers that could possibly be needed or could possibly take place at any point and time during the duration of the contract? Clarification of this question indicates it pertains primarily to Lots 1 & 2, but also to Lots 3, 4, & 5.
A:  As pertains to Lots 1 & 2, there will be some required staging for multiple locations. As pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5, any staging of trailers will be determined at the time of need and documented in the agency Request for Quote. See Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein.

Q: Pertaining to Lots 1 & 2, how are these shipments going to be distributed via the “per pallet rate”? Do they typically send out onsie and twosie pallets, or will they try to send out 6-12 pallets (or more) at a time?
A: The number of pallets for the LTL loads will vary, therefore requested information cannot be determined as a standard rule.

Q: Would you be able to specify what the shipping point and destinations are for each lane? 
A: As pertains to Lots 1 & 2, Exhibit G, PCI Shipping Points and Procedures for detailed requirements for each PCI Location. The destinations could include any institution of the Commonwealth, including state and local government agencies, as well as all 501C entities within the state. As Pertains to Lots 3, 4, & 5, see Section IV.A. Best Value Determination amended herein. 

Q: Are we required to put a bid in separately for each Lot or can they all be placed in the same bid? 
A: All lots must be bid together in the same bid response using Exhibit A, Cost Submittal. There are detailed instructions for responding to each lot on Exhibit A.  All applicable forms must be completed and submitted with your bid as identified in Exhibit F.




Q: Are we required to be a part of the COSTARS program for this project? 
A: Participation in the COSTARS Program is optional, see Section II.F. of the Statement of Work for details.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Jason Collett
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	717-346-3273
Email:  	jcollett@pa.gov
BOP-1305			
Revised 02/03/2020
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